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Anirban Ghosh

From: Aazad Singh
Sent: 06 January 2021 10:37
To: Anirban Ghosh
Cc: Hrushikesh Joshi; Sriman Narain
Subject: Re: Seeking approval for Outstation Tour - 12/01/2021 to 16/01/2021 

Ok Approved. 
 
Regards , 
Aazad Singh  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 06-Jan-2021, at 10:28 AM, Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
        I need to travel at Birpara, Jaigaon, Kalchini, Hamiltonganj, Alipurduar, Kamakhyaguri, Barobisha, 
Tufanganj, Dinhata, Cooch Behar & Mathabhanga,  on 12/01/2021 to 16/01/2021 for urgent market 
related work mainly to attend call of a prospective new dealer and apart form that, secondary business 
have to be generated in each places. Considering the current scenario, the local travel is not safe also it 
is not available properly. So I request you to please approve the above said tour with my own car. The 
cost of the Own car approx. Rs. 6230/- for 5 days 4 nights.  
  
The Tour Details as follows (Approx. by Own Car)…………….. 
  

Sl.No. Date Day From To 
Approx. 
Distance 

- KM 

Fare @ 
7.00 

Total 
Fare 

Market 
Covered 

1 12-01-
2021 Tuesday Siliguri Jaigaon 190 7 1330 

Birpara, 
Binnaguri & 

Jaigaon 

2 13-01-
2021 Wednesday Jaigaon Alipurduar 140 7 980 

Hamiltonganj, 
Halchini & 
Alipurduar 

3 14-01-
2021 Thursday Alipurduar Kamakhyaguri 110 7 770 

Kamakhyaguri, 
Barobisha & 

Tufanganj 

4 14-01-
2021 Thursday Kamakhyaguri Cooch Behar 150 7 1050 

Kamakhyaguri, 
Barobisha, 

Tufanganj & 
Cooch Behar 

Cooch Beha



2

5 15-01-
2021 Friday Cooch Behar  Dinhata & 

Cooch Behar 120 7 840 
Cooch Behar, 

Dinhata & 
Pundibari 

Cooch Beha

6 16-01-
2021 Saturday Cooch Behar  Mathabhanga 

& Siliguri 180 7 1260   

TOTAL 890   6230   
  
  
  
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Anirban Jyoti Ghosh 
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